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6 April. 20 1 1 WO269-0 1 

re: Notice in accordance \ \ p i t 1 1  Articlc 34 of the Waste Maiiagement (Liceiisiiijz) 
Regulations, in respect of' a \Ynste Licence Application by Roadstoiie Wood Limited 
for a facility at Fassaroc ;i\rciiuc, Fassaroe, Bray, County Wicklow. 

Dear Mr  Walsh. 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Maiiageineiit (Licensing) Regulations, tlie 
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
to Roadstone Wood Liinited in respect of a facility at Fassaroe Avenue, Fassaroe, Bray. 
CO uii t y Wick 1 om,. 

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the 
A gen cy- s webs i t t' a t 11. I\, I\,. t' 17 a. i c. i 11 cl ud i i i  g i i i  fo r in  a t i o 11 o i i  pub 1 i c part i ci p a t i on and 
judicial review proccsscs. 

Please note that tlie wastc licence register number assigned to this application is 
W0269-0 1 .  Please use the register number in  any future coiiiinuiiications in respect of 
this matter. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision. 

Yours sincerely. 

I fioeleen Keavey 
Pro grainin e 0 ffi cer 
Office of Climate, Licensing &L Resource Use 
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